

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot
P.O. Box 26
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Don Traman – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	3/3/2016	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	13

Don Traman called the meeting to order with 10 members and 3 guests present. Sharon Fangman read minutes and gave the treasurer's report. Both were approved as read.

Matt Murray and Tony Robertson gave us an update on progress of opening Griers. They are on target with putting all figures and plans together and meeting with the city.

Don, Lois, and Sharon met with Sherwood Co. to give us price on drapes for the great room. We need this figure to be included in Restoration Grant. Sharon researched price of coin operated phones and sign for restoring the phone booths.

A CB&Q Architect mentioned 2 original light fixtures upstairs that should be included in restoration. One original chair upstairs in need of major repair was also mentioned. We are getting opinions on fixing it.

Tony Dixson brought pictures of the two finished benches. Brett Metcalf helped him and they are beautiful. For safe keeping during construction we will store in Diane Sweeden's garage.

June 4th was selected as potential date for a car show fundraiser.

Cheryl Lotz suggested every time downtown has a special event we set up a table to sell Bulletin 23 donated to us by RR Historical Society.

Lois Traman made motion to adjourn and Brett Metcalf seconded the motion.